

CHEROKEE ROSE QUILTERS GUILD
Minutes of the February Night Meeting, February 24, 2011
Submitted By Jeanne Andersen, Night Secretary

Treasurer's Report -\$

Programs- Tonight will be Joyce Maxwell on organizing our quilt area.

March 10- Linda Herron will demonstrate working with wool. Bring scissors for this project and check newsletter for details.

March 24- Robin Meyer will be our teacher. Check the newsletter/website for more details

March 16 –There is still room in the workshop with Karen Combs. \$45. Optical Illusions.

Quilt til you wilt- The next one is April 30. If you are entering the East Cobb quilt show you will have an opportunity to get a picture of your quilt made today. There will also be a demonstration of attaching a sleeve. Otherwise come prepared to sew, sew, sew—and visit and quilt.

Community Service- We committed to make 25 quilts for Headstart. It would be great if we could get 141 !! Just a simple block, with polyester batting for ease of repeated washing. Check newsletter/website for more details.

Hospitality- Sign up for food for the next meeting. For day hospitality, bring something “spring” –green, or makes you think of spring.

Bee- They had a great time at Jenny's and next time it will be at Irene's- March 17 (St Patrick's Day)

Publicity- There was a picture of Patty and our quilt for the museum in the Sentinel.

Telephone- All were called.

Historian- Pictures were sent for the day meeting so watch for the email. The newspaper picture mentioned above was retained for our history book.

Membership- 35 members present, 2 visitors ; Mary_____, and Alta Berry. And there is one new member, Vickie Pruitt.

Ways and means- Winners for the drawing were, Phyllis Carpenter, Susan savage, and Ann Groves. Winner for the fat quarters- Vickie Hecht.

Library- No report.

President- There has been a new location checked out for our meetings. This would be Hunter Park's new building . There is adequate parking with lights, and availability to kitchen arrangements, and electrical outlets. A vote was taken with 36 voting for moving there, beginning with the March day meeting. Directions to this park will be in the newsletter.

Taste of Douglasville has contacted us about having a booth on May 15. There would be a cost of \$75 for the booth and \$10 for the tent.. Do we want to do this. Vote was taken, and it was declined.

By-laws Committee- Emma Parker, Jenny Hollis, and Charlie Phaneuf. Specifically they are charged to check into Article 9, #3. which deals with children as members and attendance. Please read for yourself. We were asked what our feelings were from three points. 1. Leave it as is. 2. Set an age limit. 3. No children. A vote was taken to narrow down the research: 17 for leaving it as is, 14 for no children, and zero votes for children above a certain age. There was a lot of discussion about safety, about passing along our passion, and about possibly having a sort of Jr. Guild. Not an easy decision for everyone

Challenge Quilt- These will be presented at the September night meeting. Prizes will be awarded. Check further in the newsletter/website for more details.

1. It must use only red and white or only navy and cream
2. It must be no less than 48 “ around the perimeter and no more than 144”.
3. It must have a nine patch in the design

Golden Scissors- There were 3 pins and 2 scissors presented. Check the pictures. They were great.!!